FILED 8/25/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 04894-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 25, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Curtis M. Mouring, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 20200151-El - Petition for approval of a regulatory asset to record
costs incurred due to COVID-19, by Gulf Power Company.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2020-0262-PCO-El, issued July 27, 2020, this docket was closed
administratively. Subsequently, on August 6, 2020, the Office of Public Counsel filed a Motion
for Reconsideration of the aforementioned Order which requires further Commission action to
resolve. As such, staff is requesting that this docket be reopened.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Stiller)
Division of Accounting & Finance (Maurey, Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Sewards)





